Linda Griffiths

From: White, Joy - Communities <Joy.White@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 17 June 2020 15:13

To: Linda Griffiths

Cc: Gagg, James - E&E; Planning Consultations - E&E; Planning
Subject: 20/00728/DISC - Discharge of Condition 15b - PROW
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Linda

We have not received a reconsultation on this, but in anticipation that we will, our response is that
on the basis of the plans and standard details listed below, which have been added to the portal
on 8" and 12 June, Oxfordshire County Council as highway authority does not object to the
discharge of this condition.

Note that this does not include the Soils Management Plan information uploaded against this
application number, as we do not consider it relevant to this condition.

Pages from 2A1 v3

133735 2A EWR OXD XX DR CH 000400 - B0O1 1

133735 2A EWR OXD XX DR CH 000600 - BO1 1

133735 2A EWR OXD XX DR CH 000500 - BO1 1

133735 2A EWR OXD XX DR CH 000401 - BO1 1

133735 2A EWR OXD XX DR CH 000601 - BO1

133735 2A EWR OXD XX DR CH 000501 - B0O1 1 (added 12/6/20)

Pages from 2A2 - 2

133735 2A EWR OXD XX DR CH 000402 - B0O1 1
133735 2A EWR OXD XX DR CH 000602 - BO1 1
133735 2A EWR OXD XX DR CH 000502 - B0O1 1

Pages from PRoW Oxfordshire Standard Details v3
133735 RW EWR XX XX DR CH 000226 - PO1
133735 RW EWR XX XX DR CH 000225 - PO1
133735 RW EWR XX XX DR CH 000141 - BO1
133735 RW EWR XX XX DR CH 000144 - BO1
133735 RW EWR XX XX DR CH 000227 - BO1
133735 RW EWR XX XX DR CH 000224 - PO1
133735 RW EWR XX XX DR CH 000207 - BO1

Some ‘supporting docs’ have been added to the information on the planning site which relate to
Soil Management Plans which | do not believe are relevant to this application.

Kind regards

Joy

Joy White
Transport Development Control Lead - Cherwell, West Oxfordshire and Oxford
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